Proceedings of the Iowa Academy of Science

Volume 54 | Annual Issue

Article 4

1947

Proceedings of the Fifty-Ninth Meeting of the Iowa Academy of Science, Held at Iowa State Teachers College, Cedar Falls, Iowa, on April 18 and 19, 1947: Minutes of the 1948 Meeting

Let us know how access to this document benefits you

Copyright ©1947 Iowa Academy of Science, Inc.

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarworks.uni.edu/pias

Recommended Citation

(1947) "Proceedings of the Fifty-Ninth Meeting of the Iowa Academy of Science, Held at Iowa State Teachers College, Cedar Falls, Iowa, on April 18 and 19, 1947: Minutes of the 1948 Meeting," *Proceedings of the Iowa Academy of Science, 54(1),* 19-20.

Available at: https://scholarworks.uni.edu/pias/vol54/iss1/4

This General Interest Article is brought to you for free and open access by the IAS Journals & Newsletters at UNI ScholarWorks. It has been accepted for inclusion in Proceedings of the Iowa Academy of Science by an authorized editor of UNI ScholarWorks. For more information, please contact scholarworks@uni.edu.

Offensive Materials Statement: Materials located in UNI ScholarWorks come from a broad range of sources and time periods. Some of these materials may contain offensive stereotypes, ideas, visuals, or language.

Proceedings of the Fifty-Ninth Meeting of the Iowa Academy of Science, held at Iowa State Teachers College, Cedar Falls, Iowa, on April 18 and 19, 1947.

MINUTES OF THE 1947 MEETING

The fifty-ninth meeting of the Iowa Academy of Science was called to order by President Joseph H. Bodine in the Science Building at Iowa State Teachers College at 10:30 A. M., April 18, 1947. The Academy was cordially welcomed by Dean of the Faculty, M. J. Nelson. The following committees were appointed.

Necrology: Zuker, Jenness, D. C. Stroud Resolutions: Aikman, Ben Peterson, Rath Nominations: Cable, Becker, Grant

The Presidential address by Dr. Joseph H. Bodine of the State University of Iowa was on the subject, The Normal Cell. Following this there was a movie, The Iowa Lakeside Laboratory. The various sections of the Academy met in the afternoon and the following morning. This included a symposium held jointly with the Iowa Medical Society.

The business meeting of the Academy was held at 11:00 A. M. on Saturday, April 19. Reports of the meeting of the executive committee, the secretary, treasurer, auditing committee, and the librarian were read. Reports of the standing committees were given by Gilly, Biological Survey; Aikman, Conservation; F. E. Brown, High School Relations; Getchell, Membership. The report by Dr. Aikman included a recommendation that the incoming president appoint a special committee of the Academy, to consist of members other than those directly associated with conservation and to advise the Conservation Committee on possible expansion of their work. In the discussion Dr. E. R. Becker suggested that the Academy look into the possibility of giving more money to the Junior Academy for awards of excellence. Action was left to the Executive Committee. Dr. C. W. Lantz made a progress report for his committee on the certification of science teachers.

The Necrology Committee reported that five members have passed away this last year. The names are given in the published report of the committee.

Dr. F. E. Brown announced the names of the councilors for the Junior Academy. They appear in his committee report.

Dr. Aikman presented the report of the committee on resolutions. These are printed herewith.

The chairmen of the sections of the Academy for the next year were then announced as follows:

20

[VOL. 54]

BotanyR. V. DrexlerCedar Rapids
Chemistry
Inorganic and
physicalWalter EdgellIowa City
Chemistry
Organic and
biologicalRobert E. BucklesIowa City
GeologyIowa City
Mathematics
Physics
PsychologyIowa City
Science TeachingH. C. TrimbleCedar Falls
ZoologyMrs. Fae McClung
ShawhanDes Moines
The nominating committee presented the following slate of officers
for the year 1947-48:
PresidentJ. Allen BakerIndianola
Secretary-TreasurerCornelius GouwensAmes
Vice PresidentWilliam KadeschCedar Falls
EditorMt. Vernon

Nominations were closed and these officers were declared elected.

President-elect, Dr. J. Allen Baker, then assumed the chair and with a word of appreciation declared the meeting adjourned.

Cornelius Gouwens, Secretary-Treasurer.

Report of the Meeting of the Executive Committee

The Executive Committee meeting was held at 1:30 p. m. of April 18, 1947. The following members were present: Aikman, Baker, Bodine, Brooks, F. E. Brown, Getchell, Gilly, Gouwens.

The reports of the secretary, treasurer, auditing committee and the librarian were read and approved. Reports of standing committees were read by Gilly, Biological Survey; Aikman, Conservation; F. E. Brown, High School Relations; and Getchel, Membership. These reports were accepted and included a recommendation that we support the Junior Academy with a sum of money not to exceed seventy-five dollars.

It was moved and accepted that a sum of money not to exceed seventy-five dollars of the A.A.A.S. research grant be allotted to Professor S. W. Hockett for the purchase of equipment needed in his research in Iowa coals. This equipment is to become the property of Iowa Wesleyan College.

It was moved and passed that the new president appoint a committee to study means and the desirability of establishing a substantial prize for the best paper presented to the Academy at its annual meeting, if the best paper is such as to merit the prize.